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702 Woodlark Building
Portland, Oregon

UNITKD STATHES
DEPARTHMENT OF THA INTARIGR
Bureeau of lines
Hoscow, ldaho

January 2, 1943

Br, We id, Scmml %
919 North 19th Street
Boise, idaho -

Dear Mr. Schmeykelt

I have received & report on the calecite crystal which you recently
sent me. Uur microscopist at Salt Lake states that the crystal is
rnot of optical grade because of fractures and imperfections., There
is, howsver, a poseibility that the deposit f£xom which the crystal
was obtained may contain oOptical caloite,

The requirements for optical caleit '~ %4 by Beusch and lomb
Optical Company, call for oryst at\Yea®t an inch by 1} to 2 inches
in size. They must be free {fon fractures and inclusions and
transparents They offer 540 \ for suitsble erystals., Calcite
crystals of lower gradena A\Jj¢ partiomlar velus.

‘. %a te should be done with extreme care in

R be be not deformed hy strain or pressure. I
suggest t find other specimens which you think might be

of optiea d@y you submit them dlrect to Beusch and Lomb Optical
Company, -o tor, New York,
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order that the

-Yours very truly,

Ss He Lomin
District Engineer




